
1 

 
 
EPPING FOREST LOCAL COUNCILS' LIAISON COMMITTEE 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, 

High Street, Epping  
 

Date: Wednesday, 26th March, 2008 

Room: Council Chamber 
 

Time: 7.30 pm 

Democratic Services Officer: Gary Woodhall (tel: 01992 564470) 
Email: gwoodhall@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
District Council Representatives: 
 
Councillors Mrs C Pond (Chairman), J Knapman, R Morgan, B Sandler and Mrs M Sartin 
 
 
Local Council Representatives: 
 
Clerks and Chairmen/Members of Parish and Town Councils 
 
County Council Representatives: 
Members for the following divisions: 
 
North Weald and Nazeing: Councillor A Jackson 
Loughton Central: Councillor C Pond 
Ongar and Rural: Councillor G McEwen 
Epping and Theydon Bois: Councillor T Spencer 
Buckhurst Hill and Loughton South: Councillor C Finn 
Chigwell and Loughton Broadway: Councillor M Tomkins 
Waltham Abbey: Councillor Mrs E Webster 
 
 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE THE START DATE OF THE MEETING 

COFFEE/TEA WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE FROM 7.00 
P.M IN THE MEMBERS ROOM 

 
 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 2. MINUTES  (Pages 3 - 10) 
 

  To confirm the minutes of the last meeting of the Committee held on 28 November 
2007 (attached) and matters arising. 
 

 3. ISSUES RAISED BY LOCAL COUNCILS  (Pages 11 - 16) 
 

  To discuss the following matters raised by Local Council’s: 
 

 



Local Councils' Liaison Committee  Wednesday, 26 March 2008 
 

2 

(i) Licensed Premises and Goods Vehicle Operators Applications. 
 
To discuss the procedures in relation to the above, to improve Liasion between the 
District Council and Local Councils.  
 
Two background papers giving further information on this are attached. 
 

 4. ITEMS RAISED BY THE DISTRICT COUNCIL   
 

  To receive the following two items from the Forward Planning Manager, both of which 
he will be giving an oral report to. 
 
(i) Local Biodiversity Action Plan. 
 
(ii) Community engagement regarding the Local Development Framework and 

sustainable Community Strategy. 
 

 5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 

 6. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS   
 

  To note the proposed meeting dates of the Committee scheduled for the new 
municipal year: 
 
11th June 2008, 
5th November 2008 and 
4th March 2009 
 

 
 



1

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT LOCAL COUNCILS' LIAISON COMMITTEE
MINUTES

Date: Wednesday, 28 November 2007 Time: 7.30 - 9.40 pm 

Place: Council Chamber, Civic 
Offices, High Street, Epping 

Members
Present:

Representing Epping Forest District Council: 

Councillors: Mrs C Pond (Chairman), J Knapman, R Morgan and 
B Sandler 

Other Councillors: 

Councillors: Mrs D Collins, Mrs A Cooper and Ms S Stavrou 

Representing Essex County Council: 

County Councillors: T Finn, C Pond, T Spencer and M Tomkins 

Representing Local Councils:

Councillor Mrs D Borton (Nazeing P C), Dr P Boshier (High Ongar 
PC), Councillor Mrs J Bowerman (Matching P C), G Carter (Nazeing 
PC), Councillor Ms G Castle (Nazeing PC), Ms S De Luca (North 
Weald Bassett PC), Councillor J E Dolder (High Ongar P C), 
Councillor C Hawkins (North Weald Bassett PC), Councillor Ms S 
Jackman MBE (Ongar T C), Mr R James (Waltham Abbey T C), 
Councillor B Murphy (Epping T C), Councillor Ms H Nicholas 
(Roydon P C), Councillor R Pearce (Loughton T C), Councillor Mrs P 
Price (Lambourne P C), Councillor R Russell (Stapleford Abbotts P 
C), Councillor J Salter (Abbess, Beauchamp and Berners Roding P 
C), Councillor Mrs P Smith (Epping Upland P C) Councillor B Surtees 
(Ongar T C) and Councillor Ms J Woods (Loughton T C) 

Apologies: Epping Forest District Council –

Councillor: Mrs M Sartin 

Essex County Council –

Councillors: G McEwen 

Parish/Town Councils: - 

Councillor J Collins and Mr C Thompson (Moreton, Bobbingworth 
and the Lavers) and the Sheering P C representatives 

Officers
Present:

D MacNab (Deputy Chief Executive), I Willett (Assistant to the Chief 
Executive), P Sutton (Assistant Director of Planning Services), R 
Wilson (Assistant Director of Housing (Operations)), S Hill (Senior 
Democratic Services Officer), A Hendry (Democratic Services 
Officer), C Wiggins (Crime and Disorder Co-Ordinator) and M 
Jenkins (Democratic Services Assistant) 

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



Local Councils' Liaison Committee  Wednesday, 28 November 2007 

2

By Invitation: 

13. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

14. MINUTES  

RESOLVED: 

That the minutes for the meeting held on 13 June 2007 be taken as read and 
signed by the Chairman as a true record, subject to Mr P Boshier, Parish Clerk of 
High Ongar Parish Council, being recorded as a Councillor. 

15. ISSUES RAISED BY LOCAL COUNCILS  

(a) Quality Councils  

This item was raised by Councillor E Borton of Nazeing Parish Council. It concerned 
how the Quality Councils criteria affected local councils. The Leader of the District 
Council, Councillor Mrs D Collins, had been invited to the meeting to speak on this. The 
committee was informed that Essex had more Quality Councils than any other county in 
England. However despite the enhanced status that the Quality Councils’ title gave, 
there were still substantial problems facing local councils. In particular was the public’s 
perception of crime. Often residents did not feel safe, despite the District being a 
comparatively safe place to live. Therefore Councillors, particularly at Parish and District 
level, had an important role to play in being the eyes and ears of the community. They 
could report graffiti and rubbish and be an important point of contact for the public. 

Councillor Mrs D Collins spoke of the Council’s record on recycling, up by 42%, and, 
with the introduction of the new waste management contract with fortnightly collections, 
there should be a better waste collection service. 

Members of the Committee were concerned whether being a Quality Council was 
meaningful. It was unclear as to how far it changed the way they worked and their 
involvement with the public. It was felt that there needed to be devolution of power to 
local councils. An example was given of streets having their names changed and local 
councils not being consulted. Mrs Collins advised that the District Council would consult 
local councillors in future if a street was having its name changed. 

The Deputy Chief Executive, Derek MacNab, advised the Committee that further work 
was needed in clarifying the role of Quality Councils and the Government was currently 
reviewing the policy. A further progress report would be made at a future meeting of the 
Local Councils Liaison Committee. 

 RESOLVED: 

That, a progress report concerning Quality Councils be made for a future 
meeting of the Local Council’s Liaison Committee in 2008. 

(b) Community Involvement in Section 106 Planning Gain Decisions on 
Applications

This item was brought to the Committee by Councillor Brian Surtees of Ongar Town 
Council. It concerned the level of community involvement in Section 106 planning 

Page 4



Local Councils' Liaison Committee  Wednesday, 28 November 2007 

3

agreements. It was felt that opportunities were being missed if Section 106 Agreements 
were not discussed with Parish and Town Councils as they were in touch with local 
need. They asked to be consulted about the potential for an agreement. The Assistant 
Director of Planning Services, Paul Sutton, informed the Committee that the Section 106 
agreements were a planning obligation and not simply a way of obtaining funding from 
developers. It was about making developments acceptable in planning terms. Any 
agreements drawn up needed to be relevant to planning, fair, reasonable and related in 
scale.

The County Council had set out it’s policy regarding development over a certain size 
and was aiming for similar objectives with planning agreements. Parish Councils played 
an important role during the agreement phase, as in some cases they had access to 
information that the District Council did not have. 

The Committee felt that officers could have been more forthright in developing Section 
106 Agreements to the benefit of local residents. As well as this, local councils were not 
always being consulted about the agreements. A planning protocol was needed and 
Paul Sutton agreed that these points should be included in the planning process. Finally, 
it was requested that a draft policy should be circulated to Parish and Town Councils 
which should, at a later stage, be included in the Parish Charter. 

 RESOLVED: 

That, a draft policy concerning community involvement in Section 106 
agreements, be circulated to Parish and Town Councils for comment. 

(c) Update on Proposed Return Visit of Councillor Norman Hume, Highways 
Portfolio Holder for Essex County Council 

This item was raised by Councillor Brian Surtees of Ongar Town Council. It was agreed 
that Councillor Norman Hume be invited to the first Local Council’s Liaison Committee in 
the new Council year. 

 RESOLVED: 

That, Councillor Norman Hume of Essex County Council, be invited to the first 
Local Council’s Liaison Committee in the new Council year. 

(d) Police Liaison Issues 

This item was raised by Councillor Brian Surtees of Ongar Town Council. The issue 
concerned liaison between the District Council, local councils, and the police. It was felt 
that local councils could provide important information to the police because they often 
received information from residents concerning local crime problems. They had a good 
local knowledge and therefore, should be kept up to date regarding police issues. It was 
argued that there was poor feedback from the police. For example the Neighbourhood 
Action Panels (NAPS) were not public meetings and were poorly attended by senior 
police figures. It was requested that an annual public meeting would help facilitate a 
useful dialogue between councillors and the police. It was felt that a regular update on 
crime statistics in the District was also needed. 

The Community Wellbeing Portfolio Holder, Councillor Ms S Stavrou, had been invited 
to the meeting. She argued that local councillors were being provided with information 
by the District and currently they were better informed than ever before. The Safer 
Communities Co-Ordinator, Mrs C Wiggins, stated that from April 2008 a strategic 
assessment was being made annually as a result of the Police and Justice Act 2006. 

Page 5



Local Councils' Liaison Committee  Wednesday, 28 November 2007 

4

The Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership statistics were currently available and 
were only for the District as a whole and could not be broken down to parish level. Some 
Councillors complained that they could not get access to the Joint Action Group (JAG) 
minutes. Councils who wished to receive these minutes were advised to contact Mrs C 
Wiggins who would notify the JAG and they would put them on their emailing list, only 
electronic copies were available. Councillor Ms S Stavrou concluded by saying that the 
police had some resource issues within Essex. She also referred  to the problem of 
younger criminals being more mobile due to free fares on public transport and the fact 
that the District bordered three London boroughs, thereby causing difficulties for the 
police.

16. CHOICE-BASED LETTINGS  

The Assistant Director of Housing Service (Operations), Roger Wilson, gave a 
presentation on the operation of the Local Choice-Based Lettings Scheme. The 
implementation of the Choice-Based Lettings Scheme was necessary to meet 
Government requirements. The scheme allowed all vacant social rented properties to be 
advertised to applicants on the Housing Register in a two weekly publication website, 
and other media outlets, giving details of location, type, rent, service charge, council tax 
band and landlord of the accommodation. Applicants applied by expressing an interest 
in person, by post, telephone, text, email or by the internet. Limits to the number of 
“expressions” per applicant were in place which included restricting “expressions” for 
properties to those households which only had an assessed need for a particular 
property type. 

Following the two weekly cycle, the Council would analyse the expressions of interest 
received and allocate each property. The property would be offered to the applicant in 
the highest band who had been registered the longest, and who had expressed an 
interest for the vacancy. The results of the expressions of interest on each property 
advertised was then published in the next periodic publication, which set out the number 
on each property, as well as the band and registration date of the successful applicant. 
Applicants could see how long the successful applicant had been waiting and gave 
greater transparency in the allocation of accommodation. 

The Council had set up the Herts and Essex Housing Options Consortium (HEHOC) 
which had a partnership with the following authorities: 

Brentwood Borough Council 
Chelmsford Borough Council 
Broxbourne District Council 
Uttlesford District Council 
East Herts District Council 
Epping Forest District Council 

Following the submission of a successful bid to the Government, HEHOC received a 
grant of £96,000. Around £60,000 of the grant was for funding a consultant to manage 
the implementation of the scheme, through an external Choice-Based Lettings Agency. 
The balance of the grant went towards the set up costs. 

The scheme was developed in a way that took into account the needs of vulnerable 
groups, this involved liaison with social care and other partner agencies, ensuring that 
vulnerable people were able to participate fully in the scheme. The scheme became 
operational on 19 November 2007. The committee asked for an updating report in a 
year’s time, reviewing the success or otherwise of the scheme. 

RESOLVED: 

Page 6



Local Councils' Liaison Committee  Wednesday, 28 November 2007 

5

That an updating report on Choice Based Lettings be brought back to this 
committee in a year’s time. 

17. AREA PLANS SUB COMMITTEES - THREE WEEK CYCLE  

The Assistant to the Chief Executive, Ian Willett, presented a report to the Committee 
regarding the proposed change to the Area Plans Sub-Committees’ Cycle. The District 
Council wished to consult local councils regarding changes to the cycle of Area Plans 
Sub-Committee meetings. The number of Area Sub-Committees had been reduced from 
4 to 3, but the four week cycle had not changed, resulting in a meeting in three weeks 
out of every four. The Council’s Constitutional Affairs Standing Scrutiny Panel had 
decided to recommending that the “fallow” week should be discontinued from the new 
Council year and a three week cycle adopted. 

This change would assist in achieving top quartile performance in dealing with planning 
applications which was the District Council’s stated objective. The proposal had been 
initiated by the Director of Planning and Economic Development and was supported by 
the Panel. The recommendation was being considered by the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee on 13 December 2007 and a final decision was being made at the Council 
meeting on 18 December 2007.

The Committee members felt that not enough time had been provided for the local 
councils to discuss this. Their meetings were not part of the District Council’s cycle of 
meetings therefore the proposed change was likely to cause problems to their own 
arrangements for meetings. The committee was informed that under the proposed 
scheme the local councils would have to meet once a week to go through future 
planning applications which did not leave them adequate time to pursue errors on 
applications with planning officers. It was argued that the “fallow” week gave councils 
sufficient time in preparing for other meetings. It was observed that the status of being in 
the top quartile did not raise more funding for the Council. 

Ian Willett assured members that a copy of the proposals would go to every Parish Clerk 
in the District.

RESOLVED: 

That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee  be asked to consider postponing 
consideration of the recommendation that Area Plans Sub-Committees be on a 
three week cycle until its January 2008 meeting in order to allow more time for 
Parish and Town Councils to consider the issue. 

18. PARISH AND TOWN COUNCIL REMUNERATION SCHEMES - REVIEW  

The Assistant to the Chief Executive, Ian Willett, had written to Parish and Town Council 
Clerks on 30 October 2007 regarding the need to review their remuneration schemes 
where these had been in operation. The recruitment of an independent person to a 
vacancy on the independent panel was currently in progress. The committee was 
advised that replies were needed by the end of the year. 

19. YOUTH COUNCIL  

The Deputy Chief Executive Derek MacNab, informed the committee about the Youth 
Council. Currently 20 applications had been received for nominations and a further 5 
had been received from students who lived in the District but did not attend a school or 
college within the Epping Forest locality. The Deputy Chief Executive told the committee 

Page 7



Local Councils' Liaison Committee  Wednesday, 28 November 2007 

6

that the students were having an opportunity to take control of the Youth Council and 
shape it. They could have their own Constitution, minute their own meetings and make 
bids via external agencies for financial support. The Chairman and members of the 
committee wished the Youth Council all the best for the future. Local council 
representatives raised liaison between the Youth Council and Town and Parish 
Councils. Derek MacNab stated that was something that would be addressed once the 
Youth Council was in being. 

20. UPDATE ON LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME (LDS) AND GYPSY AND 
TRAVELLER DEVELOPMENT PLAN DOCUMENT (DPD)  

The Council had been directed by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local 
Government to amend the Local Development Scheme (LDS), submitted to GO East in 
October 2006. The direction required the Council to produce a separate Development 
Plan Document (DPD) on “Gypsy and Traveller Site Provision.” The document was 
being submitted for examination by 30 September 2009. The matter had been 
considered by the Cabinet on 12 November 2007 and the amended LDS was agreed. 
This had been re-submitted to GO East for their approval. 

The Committee felt that some of the local councils had been left out of discussions 
regarding the allocation of Gypsy and Traveller sites. There had been a public inquiry 
regarding one such site which had ended on its first day. However Paul Sutton of 
Planning Services advised the committee that they may have an obligation to take on 
more sites in the future. He would consult adjoining authorities but warned the 
Committee that difficult decisions would have to be made. 

21. UPDATE ON "FIFTY FAVOURITE TREES" PROJECT  

The committee received an update on County Care’s “Fifty Favourite Trees” Project. 
The purpose of the project was to determine fifty favourite trees within the District via 
nominations from people and organisations within the District. There was currently an 
exhibition about the trees taking place at Waltham Abbey District Museum, ending on 8 
January 2008. Paul Sutton advised the committee that a poster was available for each 
Parish and Town Council. 

22. VETERAN TREE HUNT PROJECT  

Paul Sutton advised the committee that the Veteran Tree Hunt Project was receiving 
£40,000 from GreenArc. The hunt was going on until the end of March 2008. 

23. EPPING CONSERVATION AREA - DRAFT CHARACTER APPRAISAL - PUBLIC 
CONSULTATION

Paul Sutton had advised the committee that there had been a consultation meeting on 
27 November 2007. Local Councils were advised to consult the District Council’s 
website for details. Local Councils asked whether a programme had been devised for 
dealing with appraisals for each Parish area. Paul Sutton explained that the order of 
appraisals would be determined by resources in the Planning and Economic 
Development Directorate and priorities in terms of development pressures. For this 
reason Roydon and Nazeing might be the next appraisals to be undertaken. 

24. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

The Chairman of Council informed the Committee that the Christmas Carol Concert was 
on Friday 7 December 2007. The Chairman requested that cards were sent back as 

Page 8



Local Councils' Liaison Committee  Wednesday, 28 November 2007 

7

soon as possible and that only one nomination for the Citizen of the Year Awards had 
been received. 

25. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  

The committee were advised that the next meeting was on 26 March 2008. 

CHAIRMAN

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Applications to the Traffic Commissioner for vehicle operators licences: 
Note to Local Councils' Liaison Committee meeting on 26 March 2008 
 
Advice has been requested on: 
 
1 How Parish/Town Councils can have an input into the decision making process in 

respect of applications to the Traffic Commissioner for goods and public service 
vehicle operators licences. 

2 What action the District Council takes when it considers such applications. 
 
 

1 Having an input to the decision making process 
 
Applications for goods and public service vehicle operators licences and decisions on 
such applications are published as “Applications and Decisions” on the Vehicle & 
Operator Services Agency website, www.vosa.gov.uk .The home page includes a link to 
them.  Applications and decisions relating to the Epping Forest District can be found 
under A & D – Eastern Traffic Area. 
 
Parish/Town Councils can monitor applications and if they wish to comment they should 
do so directly to the Traffic Commissioner.  Guidance on how to object is given on the 
VOSA website.  Objections should not be sent to the District Council since it is not 
responsible for issuing vehicle operators licences. 
 
The stated grounds for objection fall into 2 categories: Environmental and Non-
Environmental. 
 
The environmental factors that result from the use of land as an operating centre and 
which can be considered relevant to an objection may include noise, fumes, pollution, 
vibration and visual intrusion.  It has been made clear by VOSA that these matters can 
only be given weight where they cause problems from or on the site.  The same issues 
cannot be given weight if they occur on the public highway.  Residents have to be 
prejudiced by operations from the site if the Commissioners are going to consider any 
sort of appropriate action. 
 
Non-environmental objections comprise: 
 
a) The suitability of the applicant to hold an operator's licence on the grounds that 

he cannot meet the requirements to be: of good repute (for standard licences 
only); fit to hold a licence (for restricted licences only); of appropriate financial 
standing (for standard licences only); and, professionally competent (for standard 
licences only). 

 
b) The suitability of the operating centre in relation to: size for the number of 

vehicles and trailers proposed to be parked there; the safety of the entrance and 
exit arrangements from the site onto the public highway; and, parking facilities in 
or around the site. 

 
Further information on VOSA and how it considers applications for goods and public 
service vehicle operators licences can be found in the attached note of a recent 

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



presentation by VOSA to the Environment and Planning Standing Scrutiny Panel on 28 
February 2008. 
 
 
2 Action taken by the District Council 
 
The District Council’s Planning Enforcement and Environment and Street Scene Teams 
monitor applications for goods and public service vehicle operators licences and 
decisions on such applications. 
 
The Environment and Street Scene Team considers whether the operation of the 
vehicles is likely to cause a nuisance.  In doing so particular regard is had to the 
proximity of neighbouring residential properties.  Where the operation of the vehicles is 
assessed as likely to cause a nuisance the Team objects to the application. 
 
The Planning Enforcement Team considers whether the grant of an operators licence 
would be likely to result in a material change of use requiring planning permission.  It 
should be noted that the operation of a vehicle does not of itself require planning 
permission, but the associated use of land might require planning permission.  The fact 
that an application for an operators licence has been made does not necessarily mean 
that a material change of use of land would result.  That is because many established 
uses make reasonable use of large vehicles in connection with their everyday business, 
e.g. a scaffolding firm lawfully using land as a depot can be expected to operate vehicles 
for delivering scaffolding. 
 
Where officers assess that the grant of an operators licence is indicative of a material 
change of use requiring planning permission having taken place or likely to occur, 
officers write to the applicants to advise them of this.  In cases where no material change 
of use has taken place yet applicants are invited to make a planning application to carry 
out the proposed use.  In cases where a material change of use has already taken place 
applicants are either asked to cease the use or asked to make a planning application to 
continue it, depending on whether the use has been assessed as likely to be refused 
planning permission or not. 
 
Although the Team has in the past raised objection to the grant of an operators licence, 
it has repeatedly been made clear that the Traffic Commissioner cannot give weight to 
objections made on the basis that no planning permission exists for the use of the land 
that gives rise to the operation of a vehicle requiring a licence.  It has also been made 
clear that the Commissioner cannot give weight to planning policy objections to the use 
of land giving rise to the operation of a vehicle requiring a licence. 
 
 
 

Page 12



Paul Hartley (VOSA) – Presentation to Environment and Planning Standing 
Scrutiny Panel 28 February 2008 
 
A licence is needed for vehicles over 3.5 tonnes (ie maximum permitted total weight 
when loaded – 1 tonne is 1000kg and about 0.984 of an imperial ton). 
 
There are 6 Traffic Commissioners (TCs) in England, and the one for the Eastern 
Region has only recently been appointed. In considering licence applications, 
Commissioners have  to be satisfied that the operator can afford to run the vehicle 
(costs estimated at £3 - £6,000/annum), and that satisfactory maintenance regimes 
are in place (a licence can be revoked if maintenance standards are considered to be 
unsatisfactory). The operator needs to be “of good repute” and fit to run a business 
requiring vehicles over the minimum weight. A certificate of Professional 
Competence is needed if goods are being carried for a third party. 
 
The application has to be advertised in a local paper circulating in the area, but there 
is no stipulation about the “quality” of the circulation, so it does not have to be the 
most widely read publication. This has raised, and continues to raise, problems with 
local residents who can reasonably claim that they were unaware of the application. 
The TC for the north-west of England is currently looking at this part of the legislation 
to see if the rules can be “tightened”. 
 
Applications are published in the “Applications and Decisions” booklet – a fortnightly 
publication of which EFDC receives three copies. If the application is judged to be 
straightforward, licenses should be issued within 9 weeks. The Council, as a 
statutory objector, and local residents have 3 weeks in which to lodge an objection. 
 
The powers of the Commissioners to consider planning and environmental issues are 
weaker than those addressing maintenance/suitability (above). Environmental 
objections can address issues such as noise, dust, pollution, smell, vibration, visual 
impact etc where these are causing problems from or on the site, but the same 
issues cannot be objected to if they occur on the public highway. Residents have to 
be prejudiced by operations from the site if the Commissioners are going to consider 
any sort of appropriate action. The Commissioners take into consideration issues 
such as hours of operation, ambient noise, distance from operating site etc. 500 
yards is generally taken as the maximum distance beyond which on-site activities 
should not be causing a significant nuisance to residents. 
 
TCs can only encourage consideration of environmental issues such as emissions 
controls – they do not have the powers to enforce complying with any such statutes. 
 
Local authorities can make “statutory” objections to applications, on the same 
environmental grounds as above, and on “road safety” grounds, but the latter applies 
only up to the point where vehicles enter, or from the point where they leave, the 
public highway. TCs are not bound by locally adopted specific measures such as 
sight lines. Traffic “examiners” are employed to investigate individual cases, and they 
will take into account issues such as speed limits, whether the site can be accessed 
in forward gear etc, but rule of thumb is used rather than locally adopted standards. 
 
Objections from Councils must be made by the “administrative arm” of the Council 
and not by individual Councillors. 
 
TCs try to find the “middle ground” between applicants and objectors, and will 
propose conditions to both the operators and the Council (but not to residents as they 
have no statutory right of appeal). If there is no agreement, both parties can be 

Page 13



offered a Public Inquiry where the TC will formally hear both sides. But the Inquiry 
outcome is not necessarily the end, as there is the right of appeal against the Inquiry 
decision. 
 
If objections are received too late (eg because of inadequate advertising) there is 
nothing much that can be done because of the limits of the legislation. TCs will again 
try and come to a compromise if at all possible, but the potential lack of adequate 
notification of new applications remains a real problem. 
 
It is very rare for TCs to grant licenses for operating sites in residential areas, but it 
does occasionally happen. 
 
The situation regarding planning is complex. TCs must be satisfied that an operating 
centre is available and ready for use. This is taken to mean that there is no current 
enforcement action against activities on the site. There is no statutory requirement to 
impose conditions which would be in line with, or complementary to, planning 
conditions applying to the site. So, while they try to take “local repute” into account, 
TCs do not take the existence or otherwise of planning permission into account, as 
this is not mentioned in the relevant Act – they therefore feel they have no jurisdiction 
in relation to planning. There is no political pressure for TCs to extend their powers to 
incorporate planning issues, but changes to Regulations are being sought so that this 
issue can be better addressed. This is expected to take about a year – the more 
fundamental changes to primary legislation could take up to 3 years to introduce. 
 
Paul suggested that when Councils lodge objections to licence applications, they 
should give the reasons behind the planning restrictions rather than the restrictions 
themselves – it is factors like location in mainly residential areas that TCs are more 
likely to be sympathetic to. 
 
A licence generally applies for 5 years, and the TCs then review it. VOSA can supply 
data on the review dates for operators, but depending on the potential area of 
coverage, this can be a fairly major task. 
 
Goods vehicles being used under a licence cannot be parked in residential streets – 
they must have off-street parking. Exceptions will be made for the odd occasion, but 
if on-street parking occurs regularly, the operator must apply for that area to be 
licensed as part of the site. The legislation theoretically permits operators to have any 
number of such sites. A licence can be revoked if parking becomes a problem. 
 
A particular problem for this area is that TCs have no jurisdiction over non-UK 
registered vehicles (the same applies to ECC’s Trading Standards) – issues raised 
by continental HGVs serving eg glasshouses and packhouses will therefore require 
other solutions. 
 
Operators who wish to increase the number of vehicles on a licensed site need to go 
through the same procedures as for the original licence. This does not change the 5 
–year review period for the original licence. 
 
Paul assured members that there is regular checking and monitoring of sites and 
vehicles, although there are something like 2,000 trained staff, at least 25,000 
licensed sites with an overall average of 10 vehicles per site. 
 
Paul agreed to consider re-drafting a standard letter from the TCs which, in particular 
circumstances, can be taken as inferring that Councils, by not making objections to 

Page 14



applications, are not fully carrying out their duties especially in terms of 
environmental health.  

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Issues Raised by Local Councils
	VOSA Presentation


